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and acting county attorney of the county, and should be recognized and 
paid as such; it appearing that his successor to office has not qualified. 
Such being the case, he is de jure oounty attorney, and the only means by 
which he can ,be removed, is by proceedings instituted under the 
provisions of the statute providing for the summary removal of officers 
for wilful or corrupt misconduct or malfeasance in office, as prescribed 
by Chapter 2, Title II, Part II of the Penal Code of the State of Mon­
tana. It is beyond the power and jurisdistion of the Board of County 
Commissioners to remove him. 

I am pleased to have made discovery of the mistake in our for.mer 
holding!, and to be in position to set the matter aright before resulting 
confusion, annoyance, difficulty or expense is occasioned the County, 
th'e Board of County Commissioners or the officer affected by virtue of 
such holding. 

Respectfully submitted, 
ALBERT J. GAlJEN, 

Attorney General. 

County Printing. 

A Board of County Commissioners have not authority to 
divide the county printing and contract with more than one 
newspaper for such work. 

John L. Slattery, Esq., 
County Attorney, 

Glasgow, Montana. 
Dear Sir:-

Helena, Montana, March 2, 1907. 

I am in receipt of your favor of the 27th ult. making request for 
an opinion of this office as to whether or not the Board of County Com­
missioners have authority under the law to let 'a ContTact for 
public printing to more than one newspaper published in the County. 

After careful consideration of the question you present, and of the 
law bearing on the subject, I am of the opin,ion that the contract must 
be let to only one paper for the reason that by the express prOVisions 
of Section 4233 it is made the {luty of the County Commigsioners to 
contract with some newspaper of general circulation published within 
the county to do and perform all printing for the county. The use of 
the language "some newspaper" and "to do and perform all printing" 
clearly indicates a legislative intent but that one' newspaper shall have 
the contract. 

Very truly yonrs, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 
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